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lian Summerhayes 

From: Julian Summerhayes 
Sent: 21 December 2005 13:44 

To: `rnandy.talbot{.-._.-.-._...GRO "rmorgan-.-•-.-.-•---•-• -.GRO _._._._._._._._._.. 
c Tom Beezer; Stephen Diltey 

Subject„ Post Office v. Castieton. 

Attachments, STATEMENT 10991:73.DOC 

Mandy/Richard 

I am sorry for the delay in dealing with matters but I am trying to pick up where: Stephen left 
off. He has ask that I send you a copy of Cath Oglesby's witness statement for you comments 
(see attached), Forgive me if you have already seen this but I just need to get this finalised 
with a view to serving on RC (and the other statements) as soon as practically possible. 

I also have a statement for Helen Rose to check through and I envisage sending this to 
everyone this afternoon or tomorrow for comment. 

In terms of the Part 36 offer, are we now in a position to send that to RC? 

Finally, and again forgive me if I am repeating anything that Stephen has already dealt with, do 
you know Mandy if any progress has been made with David Halbert getting anything out of 
Fujitsu? Stephen says in a note to me that he sent to Nick Samuel (now left I understand) a 
letter to be passed to Fujitsu, and that is what, I presume, David is following up or will be doing 
so. 

Regards. 

Julian Summerhayes 
Associate 
for and on behalf of 
Bond, e r_C.e_.LLP_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
DDI: L GRO 
Main .4ffece phone -.--.-.-- GRO 
Fax GRO 

www.bondpearce.com 
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